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Attachment’s H and I are water analysis for the Vermejo Ranch 3-1 and
Leandro Creek No. 1. Attachment J is test information on the Vermejo
Ranch 3-1 is also enclosed. We have been unable to get a sustained test
on the Leandro Creek No. 1 at this date; however, when we do, I will
forward it to you.

Attachment K is gas analysis reports for the Van Bremmer 30-33, Vermejo
2-1 and the Vermejo 3-1.

Pennzoil 1is currently in the process of making application for
non-standard locations for the Vermejo Ranch 3-1 and Leandro Creek No. 1.
This was an oversight on Pennzoil's part. All adjacent lands and the
minerals in this area are owned by Pennzoil Company.

Sincerely,
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